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From: Theresa Walsh
Sent: Friday, August 01, 2008 1:23 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Martha Brown
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted - FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

Administrs

Date and Time: 8/1/2008 1:22:00 PM W"—f"ﬂ“_ﬁoﬂmﬂ
Docket Number: 070592 A p NO. 016320-08
Filename / Path: 070592.CO.mcb.doc “¢>) DISTRIBUTION:

Please issue the above-referenced Consummating Order today in Docket No. 070592-GU.
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From: Theresa Walsh
Sent: Tuesday, July 08, 2008 9:28 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Martha Brown
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

5 O
Date and Time: 7/8/2008 9:26:00 AM

Docket Number: 070592 b Rl
Filename / Path: 070592.061708-OR.mcb.doc ﬂ)H-n.cJu 3

Please issue the above-referenced order today in Docket No. 070592-GU. X '
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Clara Leider
.

From: Sandy Simmons

Sent: Tuesday, May 06, 2008 2:19 PM .

To: Clara Leider ;
Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 070592-GU-00001 FPSC. CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

€ Administretive [ ] Parties | Consumer ;
Attachments: CCS Form 070592-GU-00001-003.pdf DOCUMENT NO. @ /& F0-0F|

I DISTUBUTION:

CCS Form
2-GU-00001-0

:
i
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Docket Numpber 070592-GU - Form Number 070592-GU-00001-003
Petition for rate increase by St. Joe Natural Gas Company, Inc.

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 1l-day Customer Meeting - 04/21/2008 - 10:00 a.m.~- 2:00
p.m. - in Port Saint Joe - Involving Staff

Change in appointment date
From 04/21/2008 to 05/19/2008

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA} in the referenced docket. If you
have any questionsg regarding the form, please contact Sandy Simmons at 413-6008.




To;

Commissioner Edgar
Commissioner McMurrian
Commissioner Argenziano
Commissioner Skop
Executive Director

Public Information Officer

Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 05/06/2008 at 2:19 p.m.

From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter

Deputy Executive Director
General Counsel
Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs
Commission Clerk
Competitive Markets/Enforcement
Reg. Compliance/Consumer Asst,

Pagelof1

Economic Regulation

Court Reporter

Docket Number: 070592-GU -- Petition for rate increase by St. Joe Natural Gas Company, Inc.

Staff Contact - John Slemkewicz

1. Schedule Information
’_—_"__"'__.'_—__— —— m———rrs — — - ——— _.=.'_
Event Former Date] New Date Location / Room Time
Customer Meeting 04/21/2008 |05/19/2008 [Port Saint Joe 10:00 a. - 2:00 p.
2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information
Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |cT |ED [MMAG [sk ALL et [Ep [MMiaG [sk
| X | | ===_X_|__J_2L
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
c1 |ep IMMlaG | sk[aDMm ct |Ep [MMlaG [sk [aDm
Remarks: cysiomer meeting

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005)

CCS Form Number: 070592-GU-00001-003




Clara Leider

From: Sandy Simmons

Sent: Thursday, March 20, 2008 4:15 PM v

To: Clara Leider PUNTBICE |

Subject: New Advice Form 070592-GU-00001 T Conenmner §
30 -

Attachments: CCS Form 070592-GU-00001-001.pdf 3 -0‘Y

CCS Form
2-GU-D0001-0

Docket Number 070592-GU - Form Number 070592-GU-00001-001
Petition for rate increase by St. Joe Natural Gas Company, Inc.

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Customer Meeting -~ 04/21/2008 - 10:00 a.m.- 2:00
p.m. - in Port Saint Joe - Involving Staff

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA} in the referenced docket. If you
have any questions regarding the form, please contact Sandy Simmons at 413-6008.




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 03/20/2008 at 4:13 p.m. Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner McMurrian [X]| General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Argenziano! | Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - John Slemkew1cz
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk
Executive Director Competitive Markets/Enforcement

Public Information Officer [X| Reg. Compliance/Consumer Asst.

From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter

Docket Number: 070592-GU -- Petition for rate increase by St. Joe Natural Gas Company, Inc.

1. Schedule Information
__"_'___—__1_..—.___— —_— — — ——
Event ormer Date] New Date Location / Room Time
Customer Meeting 04/21/2008 |Port Saint Joe 10:00 a. - 2:00 p.

l
il
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
Officers Exam.
ALL |CT |ED AG |SK ALL |CT |ED MﬁAG
= ] __.__—'L————-_
Prehearin Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
CT |ED [MMIAG SK|ADM CT {ED AG |SK |ADM
_ L 1 Ixl ]
Remarks:

Customer meeting

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 070592-GU-00001-001




Maguerite Lockard
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Date and Time:
Docket Number:
Filename / Path:

Theresa Walsh

Monday, March 03, 2008 12:43 PM
CLK - Orders / Notices; Martha Brown

Order / Notice Submitted

3/3/2008 12:41:00 PM
070592
070592 OR 021208 mcb.doc

Please issue the above-referenced order in Docket No. 070592-GU today.
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Petition for rate increase by St. Joe Natural Gas Company,

Inc.
Company: St. Joe Natural Gas Company, Inc.
FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
B Acministrative [T Parties [T} Consumer
DOCUMENT NO._0 /% 30-0J]
DISTRIBUTION:
Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM CLK CMP (ECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA
0" indicates OPR) i ] | X [ X | I ]
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLX in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Al(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
staff_Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff [:] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1.
2.
3.
4,
5.
6.
7.
Staff Coupsel 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19,
20.
21.
22,
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28,
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission ___ Commission Panel __ |[33.
Hearing Examiner _ Staff |34
3s.
Date filed with CLK: 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
ecti 3 - irman Complete Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL ED F CT | MM | AG SK ED T "M AG | SK
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07)

* COMPLETED EVENTS
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Docket No. 070592-Gi Date Docketed: 09/10/2007 Title: Petition for rate increase by St. Joe Natural Gas Company,
Inc.
Company: St. Joe Natural Gas Company, Inc.
Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM CLK cMp (ECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA
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Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 1¢ workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Al(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
XT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR_Staff J Slemkewicz m Current CASR revision level Previous Current
C Bulecza-Banks
C Kummer, A Maurey 1. MFRs Due NONE 12/31/2007
P Stallcup 2. Testimony Due NONE 12/31/2007
3. Revised CASR Due NONE 01/15/2008
4,
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel M Brown 8.
9.
10.
OCRs (RCA) E Mills, D Vandiver 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19,
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23.
24.
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PSC/CLKOL5-C (Rev. 04/07)
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Approved:
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Date:

09/13/2007
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Docket No.070592-GU Date Décketed: 09/10/2007 Title: Petition for rate increase by St. Joe Natural Gas Company,
Inc.
Company: St. Joe Natural Gas Company, Inc.
Official Filing Date: 12/21/2007 Expiration: 05/21/2008
Last Day to Suspend: 02/19/2008
Referred to: ADM CLK CMP (ECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR SCA
(*Q" _indicates OPR) [ [ ] I x | x ] | x ] |
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Ti ul
Program Module Al(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
ITY IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff J Slemkewicz, J Baxter EII Current CASR revision level Previous Current
E Draper, B Gardner 1. Staff Reccemendation - Suspension/Interim NONE 01/31/2008
K Kaproth, C Kummer 2. Agenda SAME 02/12/2008
J Kyle, A Marsh 3. Revised CASR Due 01/15/2008 | 02/15/2008
A Maurey, B McNulty 4. Standard Order - Suspension/Interim NONE 03/03/2008
M Springer, P Stallcup 5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel M Brown 8.
9.
10.
OCRs (RCA) L. Deamer, R Hicks 1.
E Mills, B Trotter 12.
D Yandiver 13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
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22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
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29.
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record
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Page 1 of 1

Docket No.070592-GU Date Docketed: 09/10/2007 Title: Petition for rate increase by St. Joe Natural Gas Company,

Inc.
Company: St. Joe Natural Gas Company, Inc.
Official Filing Date: 12/21/2007 Expiration: 05/21/2008
Last Day to Suspend: 02/19/2008
Referred to: ADM CLK cMP (ECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA
(‘Q"_indicates OPR) I | ] [ x | x | [ x 1 I
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Al{a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff J Slemkewicz, J Baxter m Current CASR revision level Previous Current
L Bulecza-Banks
B Dickens, E Draper 1. Standard Order - Suspension/Interim SAME 03/03/2008
B Gardner, K Kaproth 2. Audit Report Due NONE 04/01/2008
C Kummer, J Kyle, D Lee 3. Staff Recommendation NONE 04/24/2008
A Marsh, A Maurey 4. Agenda NONE 05/06/2008
B McNulty, M Springer 5. PAA Order NONE 05/27/2008
P Stallcup 6. Close Docket or Revise CASR 02/15/2008 | 06/23/2008
7.
. 8.
Staff Counsel M Brown 9.
10.
1l.
OCRs (RCA) L Deamer, R Hicks 12.
£ Mills, B Trotter 113.
D Vandiver 14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25,
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X_ Commission Panel __ |[33.
Hearing Examiner  Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 92/15/2008 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
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- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
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X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: ( /; [ﬁv\{\
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 02/15/2008

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07)

* COMPLETED EVENTS
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Case dcheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 03/20/2008 at 4:13 p.m. Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner McMurrian [X| General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Argenziano|_] Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - John Slemkewicz
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk
Executive Director Competitive Markets/Enforcement

Public Information Officer X] Reg. Compliance/Consumer Asst.

From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter

Docket Number: 070592-GU -- Petition for rate increase by St. Joe Natural Gas Company, Inc.

1. Schedule Information

m ——— bbb e
Event Former Date] New Date Location / Room Time
Customer Meeting 04/21/2008 | Port Saint Joe 10:00 a. - 2:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Ofﬁcers Exam. Exam,
"ALL ct |ED [MMiAG [sk aLL [cT [Ep [MMAG [sk
i X
Prehearin .. ..
m'—g Commissioners Commissioners
CT [ED iMMIAG | SK{ADM CT |ED |[MMIAG {SK |ADM
2:%
Remarks:

Customer meeting

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 070592-GU-00001-001
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Docket No.(070592-GU Date Docketed: 09/10/2007 Title: Petition for rate increase by 5t. Joe Natural Gas Company,
Inc.
Company: 5t. Joe Natural Gas Company, Inc.
Official Filing Date: 12/21/2007 Expiration: 05/21/2008
Last Day to Suspend: 02/19/2008
Referred to: ADM CLK CMP (ECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR SCA
“Q~ indicates OPR) i [ | [ x 1T x 1 [ x 1} [
Sectjon 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Al(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assianments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
2tart Assignments
Due Dates
QPR Staff J Slemkewicz, ] Baxter [:] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
C Buylecza-Banks
B Dickens, E Draper 1. Customer Meeting SAME 04,/21/2008
B Gardner, K Kaproth 2. Staff Recommendation 04/24/2008 | 05/08/2008
C Kummer, J Kyle, D Lee | 3. Agenda 05/06/2008 | 05/20/2008
A Marsh, A Maurey 4, PAA Order - Close if No Protest 05/27/2008 | 06/09/2008
B McNulty, M Springer S. Close Docket or Revise CASR 02/15/2008 | 07/07/2008
P Stallcup 6.
7.
8.
Staff Counsel M Brown 9.
10.
11.
OCRs (RCA) L Deamer, R Hicks 12.
EMills, B Trotter (13,
D Vandiver 14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner ___ Staff __ |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 04/14/2008 36.
37.
Initials OFR 38.
Staff Counsel 39,
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg | Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL CT | ED| MM | AG SK CcT ED MM AG | SK
X X

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:

the tidentical panel decides the case.

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is

assigned the full Commission decides the

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07)

Approved:

O THr

Date:
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Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 05/06/2008 at 2:19 p.m. Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner McMurrian [} General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Argenziano| | Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - John Slemkewicz
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk
Executive Director Competitive Markets/Enforcement

Public Information Officer [Xi Reg. Compliance/Consumer Asst.

From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter

Docket Number: 070592-GU -- Petition for rate increase by St. Joe Natural Gas Company, Inc.

1. Schedule Information
Event IE:ormer Date] New Date Location / Room Time "
Customer Meeting 04/21/2008 [05/19/2008 |Port Saint Joe 10:00 a. - 2:00 p.

L

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assigniments Current Assignments

Hearin Comimissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.

ALL |CT |ED [MMIJAG [SK ALLCTEDMM'AGSK

I__L_L_A_ X _l_X_."
Erchearing " Commissioners Commissioners
Officer

CT |ED IMMI]AG | sg|ADM CT |ED MMIAG SK | ADM

Remarks: |cgiomer meeting

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 070592-GU-00001-003
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Docket No. D70592-GU

f Commission r

Date Docketed: 09/10/2007

ignment and h T1in

P

Page 1 of 1

Title: Petition for rate increase by St. Joe Natural Gas Company,

Inc.
Company: St. Joe Natural Gas Company, Inc.
Official Filing Date: 12/21/2007 Expiration: 05/21/2008
Last Day to Suspend: Q2/19/2008
Referred to: ADM CLK CMP (ECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR SCA
(O" indicates OPR) [ | | X_ | X ] x| |
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Ti h
Program Module Al(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff J Slemkewicz, ) Baxter m Current CASR revision level Previous Current
€ Bulecza-Banks
B Dickens, E Draper 1. Customer Meeting NONE 05/19/2008
B Gardner, K Kaproth 2. Staff Recommendation 05/08/2008 | 06/05/2008
C Kummer, ] Kyle, D Lee 3. Agenda 05/20/2008 | 06/17/2008
A Marsh, A Maurey 4. PAA Order - Close if No Protest 06/09/2008 | 07/07/2008
B McNulty. M Springer 5. Close Docket or Revise CASR 07/07/2008 | 08/04/2003
P Stallcup 6.
7.
8.
Staff Counsel M Brown 9.
10.
11.
OCRs (RCA) L Deamer, R Hicks 12.
E Mills. B Trotter 13.
D Yandiver 14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22,
23.
24,
25,
26,
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X_ Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner ___ Staff 34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 05/02/2008 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg | Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL Ctf |ED| MM | AG SK ED MM AG | 5K
X

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner +is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case.
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07)

* (OMPLETED EVENTS

Approved: (‘/T / M

Date:

05/02/2008






